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Junod, Rebecca

From: Cho, Steven S CPT USARMY MEDCOM SRMC (US) <steven.s.cho.mil@mail.mil>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 1:21 PM
To: Seeley, Shawn
Subject: Additional Document requested from NRC - Amendment to Add Physicians to Lic# 

10-06493-02 -Dr. Rohena 
Attachments: Dr. Rohena ABR Certification.pdf

Sir, 
 
Attached is requested ABR Certification for Dr. Rohena. 
 
Hard copy is also mailed as today. 
 
If you have any questions on this matter, please advise anytime. 
 
Thank you for your support. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
STEVEN S. CHO 
CPT, MS 
Chief, Health Physics 
Department of Preventive Medicine 
Martin Army Community Hospital 
Fort Benning, GA 31905-5637 
(706) 544-2458 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Seeley, Shawn [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 6:02 AM 
To: Cho, Steven S CPT USARMY MEDCOM SRMC (US) 
Subject: RE: MC582590 - Amendment to Add 2 Physicians to Lic# 10-06493-02 
 
CPT Cho, 
 
Does Dr. Rohena have his ABR certificate yet?  We only have his letter from ABR.  We would need that to 
proceed with adding him to the license.  You may email it at your convenience.  Thanks for your assistance 
and patience. 
 
v/r 
 
Shawn W. Seeley, Health Physicist 
USNRC-RI, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA  19406-2713 
 
Office:  610-337-5102      Fax:  610-337-5269 
 
 
 
 


